

# ALEXANDRA SCHABEL, AIA

Principal

BOOTH HANSEN



Alex joined Booth Hansen in 2005 with experience in cultural, academic, and corporate. She has since made significant contributions to Booth Hansen, including to the firm's variety of residential work. A registered Architect, Alex earned her Bachelor of Architecture from Cornell University. Her latest work includes the nearing completion of a twenty-story apartment building in Lakeview. Additionally, design work is underway for two nine-story condominiums in the West Loop.

## EDUCATION

Bachelor of Architecture, Cornell University, Ithaca, NY, 1996

Cornell Rome Program, Rome, Italy, Fall 1994

## REGISTRATIONS

Architect: Illinois

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Booth Hansen, Chicago, IL; 2005 – present

Esherick Homsey Dodge & Davis, Chicago, IL; 2002 - 2005

Perkins + Will, Chicago, IL; 1996 - 2002

## PHILANTHROPIC ORGANIZATIONS

Archi-Treasures: Past Junior Board Member + Co-Chair

SPARK Mentorship Program, Past Participant

## AWARDS + HONORS

Interior Architecture Award, The Palmolive Landmark Building Residences, AIA Chicago; 2008

Design Excellence Award, Pritzker Family Children's Zoo, AIA Chicago; 2007

Distinguished Building Award, Pritzker Family Children's Zoo, AIA Chicago; 2007

Divine Detail Award, Pritzker Family Children's Zoo AIA Chicago; 2006

ASLA Honor Award for Built Design; Pritzker Family Children's Zoo, ASLA Arkansas; 2005

Distinguished Building Award, Crate & Barrel Corporate Headquarters, AIA Chicago; 2003

## EXPERIENCE

### Commercial

Elmhurst Medical Center  
Elmhurst, IL

Crate & Barrel Corporate Headquarters  
Northbrook, IL\*

Sears Integrated Headquarters Business Expansion  
Hoffman Estates, IL\*

### Cultural

Barrington Hills Country Club  
Barrington, IL

Shoreacres Country Club  
Lake Bluff, IL

Pritzker Family Children's Zoo, Lincoln Park Zoo  
Chicago, IL\*

### Educational

University of Chicago,  
Regenstein Library renovations  
Chicago, IL

Christopher Center for Library and Information Resources  
Valparaiso, IN\*

JLS Middle School  
Palo Alto, CA\*

Liberal Arts and Science Building,  
Education City  
Doha, Qatar\*

### Multi-Family Residential

19-27 N. May Condominiums  
Chicago, IL

1115 W. Washington Condominiums  
Chicago, IL

### Multi-Family Residential (continued)

2950 N. Sheridan Apartments  
Chicago, IL

Altgeld Apartments  
Chicago, IL

Clark Street Apartments  
Chicago, IL

Lakewood & Diversey Condominiums  
Chicago, IL

Mildred Apartments  
Chicago, IL

The Palmolive Building  
Adaptive Reuse/Condominium Conversion  
Chicago, IL

### Single-Family Residential

Private Residence,  
Condominium Build-out  
Highland Park, IL

Private Residence,  
Lincoln Park Renovation  
Chicago, IL

Private Residence  
Libertyville, IL

Private Residence  
New Buffalo, MI

Private Residence  
New Buffalo, MI

Private Residence  
Palm Springs, CA

Private Residence  
Winnetka, IL

\*Prior to joining Booth Hansen